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June 24, 2010

Wanda Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region I
5 Post Office Square Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Re: In the Matter of A. Laugeni & Son, Inc.
West Haven, Connecticut 06516, Docket No. CWA-01-2010-0038

Dear Ms. Santiago,

Enclosed for filing, please find a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) settling
the matter referenced above.

Pursuant to EPA Order Classification No.: 2551.1A dated June 7, 2006, the Regional
Hearing Clerk (RHC) shall send a copy of the CAFO in any Clean Water Act (CWA)
case assessing a penalty under the authority of Section 311 of the CWA to:

U.S EPA

Cincinnati Finance Center

26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-002)
Cincinnati, OH 45268

In addition, the RHC must pass along the name and address of the regional attorney
responsible for any collection recommendation if the civil debt becomes delinquent. For
this case, the responsible attorney is:

Tonia Bandrowicz

Senior Enforcement Counsel
EPA Region 1

5 Post Office Square Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Tel: 617-918-1734



In the Matter of A. Laugeni & Son, Inc.
EPA Docket No. CWA-01-2010-0038

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Expedited Settlement Agreement was transmitted to the
following persons, in the manner specified, on the date below:

Original and one copy Wanda Santiago
hand-delivered: Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Copy by certified mail,
return receipt requested: Thomas Laugeni, Jr., Vice President
Outside Operations
A. Laugeni & Son, Inc.
370 Ardale Street
West Haven, CT 06526-6034

Dated: (©~ Z Lf"lo %M %ZXKQ&M

Diane Boisclair

Office of Environmental Stewardship
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
Region I (OES04-3)

5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Phone: (617) 918-1762

Fax: (617) 918-0762
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On or around December 14, 2009, A. Laugeni & Son, Inc.
(Respondent), the owner or operator of an onshore facility
located at 370 Ardale Street, West Haven, CT (the Facility),
discharged oil, as defined in 40 CFR §110.1, to a municipal
storm drain system which discharges to the Cove River, a
navi%ablc water of the United States as defined in Section
502(7) of the Act, and 40 CFR § 110.1, or its adjoining
shorelines, in violation of Section 311(b)(3) of the Clean Water
Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3), (the “Act”).

Also on December 14, 2009, an EPA representative who
responded to the oil discharge described above determined that
Respondent violated the Oil Pollution Prevention regulations
promulgated at 40 CFR Part 112 under Section 311(j) of the
Act, 33 US.C. §1321(j), by failing to have prepared and
implemented a Sﬁill Prevention Control and Countermeasure
(SPCC) Plan for the Facility.

EPA finds that Respondent is subject to the Act and has
violated the Act by discharging a harmful quantity of oil, as
defined in 40 CFR § 110.3, into navigable waters of the United
States or adjoining shorelines, and by failing to have a SPCC
Plan for the Facility. Respondent admits to being subject to the
Act and that EPA has jurisdiction over Respondent and
Respondent’s conduct as described in this Expedited
Settlement. Respondent waives any objections it may have to
EPA’s jurisdiction.

EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited Settlement under
the authority vested in EPA by Section 31 l(b)(?(B)(i) of the
Act, 33 USC. § 1321(b)(6)(yB)(i), as amended by the Oil
Pollution Act of 1990, and by 40 CFR § 22.13(b). The parties
enter into this Expedited Settlement in order to settle the civil
violations described in this Expedited Settlement for a penalty
of $10,000. Respondent consents to the assessment of this

penalty.

Respondent further certifies, subject to civil and criminal
penalties for makin% a false submission to the United States
Government, that: (I) it has investigated the cause of the spill,
(2) it has cleaned up the spill pursuant to federal requirements,
(3) it has taken corrective actions that will prevent future spills,
(4) it has corrected all violations of the Oil Pollution Prevention
regulations and is operating the Facility in full compliance with
these regulations, and (5) it has sent a certified check in the
amount of $10,000, payable to the Environmental Protection
Agency. If necessary, EPA and Respondent may agree in
writing to an alternative time frame for ResYondent to correct
the violations referenced above or achieve full compliance with
applicable laws and regulations. Respondent shall send the
cEeck to: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Fines and
Penalties, P.O. Box 979077, St. Louis, MO 63197-9000.
Respondent shall send a copy of the check to Diane Boisclair,
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1, 5 Post Office
Square Suite 100, Mail Code OES04-3, Boston, Massachusetts
02109-3912. The check should reference the above docket
number of the case and the phrase “Oil Spill Liability Trust
Fund -311.7

; . : Hsar;
Upon signing and returning this Expedited Settlement IOIEQ)Q@*
Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing or appeal
pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and consents to EPA’s
approval of the Expedited Settlement without further notice.

This Expedited Settlement is binding on the parties si%nin
below, and is effective after signature by the Regional Judicia
Officer, the third signature below.

Once the Expedited Settlement is signed by the Regional
Judicial Officer, the original Expedited Settlement will be filed
with the Regional Hearing Clerk and a copy will be mailed to:
U.S. EPA Cincinnati Finance Office, 26 W. Martin Luther
King Drive (MS-002), Cincinnati, Ohio 45268. A copy of the
Expedited Settlement will also be mailed to the Respondent.

If Respondent does not sign and return this Expedited
Settlement as presented within 30 days of the date of its
receipt, the proposed E}i)pedited Settlement is withdrawn
without prejudice to EPA’s ability to file any other
enforcement action for the noncompliance identified in this
document.

After this Expedited Settlement becomes effective, EPA will
take no further civil penalty action against Respondent for the
violations of the Act described in this Expedited Settlement
Agreement. However, EPA does not waive any rights to take
any enforcement action for any other past, present, or future
violations by Respondent of the Act or of any other federal
statute or regulations.

APPROVED BY EPA:

/2/7-\28 Mate: (0] 7/

Joanna Jerison, Legal Enforcement Manager
Office of Environmental Stewardship

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT:

Name (print): Carolyn Laugeni

Title (print): _ Secretary/Treasurer

Date: 6/17/10

IT IS SOORDERED:

' Date: (/5/ %»‘/ /O
Jilf Metcalf, ' A
Acting Regional Judicial Officer



